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INTERNATIONAL RELIEF

Frequently Asked Questions

(English / 4 )

In case of having questions search for your question below before contacting Samaritan’s
Purse. This document is made to help bidders answer their questions in a rapid manner.

Question Answer

should | provide my
bid?

1 Where do | ask All of the questions that you will have are answered in the RFQ
questions if | have document. Always refer to the RFQ and it's notes to have a full idea of
any? the request. Do not call the hotline for questions. As this service is

used only for corruption and fraud cases.

2 | How will Samaritan’s Samaritan’s Purse pays through wire transfers, checks or cash
Purse pay me and facilitating services, the payment timeline depends on the amount
when? of the contract and it can take around 15 days or longer after the

delivery and acceptance of the goods and services by Samaritan’s
Purse.

3 | How do | know I'm Samaritan’s Purse will notify all bidders whether they won or lost a
selected or not in the competition. The announcement will be sent by e-mail. Bidders are
process? encouraged to have patience as the procurement process takes time

and the notification must be sent only after the procurement process is
finished.

4 | How do you calculate Samaritans’ Purse normally requests one-year warranty for all of its
the warranty and how procurement processes, the warranty value varies but generally its
much it is? 10% of the total contract value. The warranty clock starts after the last

delivery and acceptance of the goods or services.

5 | Do you invite the Samaritan’s Purse does not invite any bidders for the opening of any
companies in tender tenders. At the same time Samaritan’s purse procurement policy is
opening? solid and guarantees to all bidders integrity and transparence in the

selection process.

6 Do Samaritan’s Purse This depends on the procurement type. Yes, Samaritan’s Purse
invite supplier for a sometimes will conduct a suppliers meeting, if this happens then that
supplier meeting will be stated in the tender advertisement indicating both the location
before submitting the and date/time of the meeting.
bids to explain the
work requirements?

7 | When Samaritan’s No, the vehicles are sold without a plate number, it's the purchaser’s
Purse sells vehicles do | responsibility to buy new plate numbers from the government,
you sell them with the Samaritan’s Purse will provide all the needed supporting documents.
plate number?

8 | My company’s No, Samaritan’s Purse accepts any legally valid, official documents in
documents are in the local government’s language, but it is an added value to receive the
Arabic/Kurdish do | legal documents translated.
need to translate them
into English?

9 Isnh::I?thI::g\t/‘i?j%emy English language only.
bid?

10 | In what currency United States Dollars only unless if its stated differently in the RFQ.




11 | what do you mean by This sheet should be filled with details related to pervious similar works
the company that the biding company has performed, its used to help Samaritan’s
experience record? Purse understand the capacity and experience of the company bidding
on the procurement.

12 | what do you mean by This sheet should be filled with details related of the company’s

the reference form? references that where the point of contact with the company in their
previous similar works. it's used to help Samaritan’s Purse preform a
reference and background check on the company (if selected).
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WE PRACTICE PROCUREMENT WITH INTEGRITY

Integrity of the Public Tender procurement process is of the utmost importance. Un-ethical
procurement conduct will not be tolerated and will result in the immediate dismissal from the
Public Tender procurement process. All bids are received directly by the Tender committee. It
is not possible to influence the decision or outcome of the Tender. Submit your best value
proposal the first and only time. No Samaritan's Purse employee will solicit you outside of this
tender. REPORT ALL UNETHICAL BEHAVIOR, FOR CONFIDENTIALITY REPORT TO THE
Samaritan’s Purse HOTLINE (Phone Call/ WhatsApp/ Signal) (Iraq +964 750 863 6742 /
Syria +964 750 078 4354).

If you, the supplier, suspect fraud from an SP employee, are asked to commit fraud, or witness
an SP employee act in a deceitful way, please notify Samaritan's Purse leadership by calling
our confidential hotline where Arabic and Kurdish speakers are ready to receive your call.
Please (Phone Call/l WhatsApp/ Signal) (lraq +964 750 863 6742 /| Syria
+964 750 078 4354).
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(Iraq +964750863 6742 / Syria +96475078 4354)
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